

10/08/2026

Subject: Certificate of Compliance with Directive 2011/65/EU of 8 June 2011 on the restriction of the use of certain hazardous substances in electrical and electronic equipment (RoHS)

Dear Sir or Madam,

The European Directive referred to above lays down rules on the restriction of the use of certain hazardous substances, listed in Annex II thereto, in electrical and electronic equipment (EEE), in particular in order to contribute to the protection of human health and the environment. Article 4(6) of this Directive provides exemptions from the restriction on the use of these substances for the applications listed in Annexes III and IV.

In order to comply with the applicable regulations, Legrand has therefore removed from its products the substances covered by the RoHS Directive, except for applications benefiting from an exemption.

Based on supplier declarations and available material data, and according to the information currently available to us, the commercial reference 646836 - LCS³ 19" PDU 1U 6 x 2P+E german standard with 3m power supply cord and equipped with a SPD and a luminous switch does not contain any substances restricted by the RoHS Directive or contains such substances within the limits set out in Annex II thereto, or benefits from an applicable exemption as of the date of this certificate.

As a result, the commercial reference 646836 - LCS³ 19" PDU 1U 6 x 2P+E german standard with 3m power supply cord and equipped with a SPD and a luminous switch complies with the restrictions on the use of hazardous substances in electrical and electronic equipment as set out in the RoHS Directive. This RoHS certificate of compliance takes into account the expiry dates of the exemptions provided for in the aforementioned annexes, as well as any amendments regularly made thereto.

Please note that this document does not constitute the EU Declaration of Conformity for the above-mentioned reference.

This declaration is valid until the next regulatory update of the RoHS Directive or its Annexes.

We remain available for any further information you may need.

Kind regards,